Jennifer Uebe

28219 Clementine Drive, Saugus, CA 91350 - 661-674-9490 - jennrn812@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Registered Nurse with 13 years experience providing patient care, performing leadership roles, and educating fellow nurses. Skilled in providing culturally competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs in an emergency room setting. Experience in a Level II Trauma Center, STEMI receiving facility, Stroke Center, and Emergency Department Approved for Pediatrics (EDAP).

Certifications

Registered Nurse - State of California Public Health Nurse - State of California CEN - Certified Emergency Nurse BLS - Basic Life Support ACLS - Advanced Cardiac Life Support

PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support TNCC Instructor - Trauma Nurse Core Course MICN – Mobile Intensive Care Nurse

Experience

Medely Nursing Registry

August 2018 to Present

Registered Nurse - Pre-Op, PACU, GI

- Preparing patients for surgical procedures including patient history, allergies, current medications, baseline vital signs and IV initiation.
- Monitoring patients undergoing conscious sedation with a variety of medications.
- Recovering patients back to baseline after procedures
- Educating patients regarding procedure and post-procedure care

Providence Holy Cross Hospital

June 2017 to February 2019

Registered Nurse – Emergency Room (ER)

Mission Hills, CA

- Assessed patients upon arrival to the ER and established appropriate care plans.
- Provided direct individualized care to medical and trauma patients through the application of evidenced-based practice standards.
- Performed diagnostic and therapeutic procedures as part of the patient's overall care plan.

Henry Mayo Newhall Memorial Hospital

August 2011 to April 2017

Registered Nurse – Emergency Room (ER)

Valencia, CA

- Directed a multidisciplinary healthcare team, commended for excellent clinical skills and decision making.
- Performed diagnostic and therapeutic procedures as part of the patient's overall care plan.
- Chosen as a leader and mentor to fellow staff; facilitated efficient operations of the ER as a relief charge nurse for 5 years.
- Guided new staff and student nurses as a preceptor for 4 years.

Antelope Valley Hospital

May 2006 to August 2011

Registered Nurse – Emergency Room (ER)

Lancaster, CA

- Utilized interpersonal communication skills to establish rapport between staff, patients, and family.
- Chosen as relief charge nurse and preceptor fostering a supportive environment for staff through leadership and education.

Education

University of Phoenix – Bachelors of Science Nursing Lancaster, CA, USA GPA - 3.93	2010
College of the Canyons – Associates Degree in Nursing Valencia, CA, USA GPA - 4.0	2006